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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

Keeping Families Together - Pilot Program in Hudson County 

 

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcfaskrfp@dcf.state.nj.us 

Phone number and contact person for date of delivery:                                    
Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Karen Schemmer                                                                                      
Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor                                   
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0717 

 

1. Can an agency be LLC or are we required to be a Corporation?  

Per the Applicant Eligibility Requirements on page 13, “Applicants must be 
universities (State or private) or not-for-profit corporations that are duly 
registered to conduct business within the State of New Jersey. 

 
 

2. RFP – Bottom of pg. 6 – “Housing Intervention”  
 
 

a. Please confirm that DCF has already identified the five 
projected housing units. 

 
Yes, DCF has already identified the five projected housing units to 
be used for this program. 

 
 

b. Are these five units in the same building? 
 
The five units are located within the same apartment site/complex. 
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c. Which Hudson municipality is the building located in, and 
what is the street address (or at least the neighborhood)? 
 
The five projected housing units are located in the A. Harry Moore 
complex at 330 Duncan Avenue in Jersey City. 

 
 

d. Is there a space in the building such as a “Community Room” 
which could be used for group-based activities?   

 
The complex does have a community room. 
 
 

e. If yes, do we need to budget costs to rent this room? 
 

Details about the availability and cost to book the community room 
are unknown at this time.  Funding to rent a space for group-based 
activities is an allowable cost and can be included in your 
budgeting. 

 

 


